From: Martin, Brian <MartinB@bre.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2004 7:46 AM
To: Anthony Burd <Anthony Burd@communities.gsi.gov.uk>
Ce: Aitchison, Pauline <aitchisonp(@bre.co.uk>; Greenwood, Sam

<greenwoods@bre.co.uk>; Tracey Cull <Tracey.Cull@communities.gsi gov.uk>
Subject: Fire Prevention Article

Anthony
Please find attached a draft article for Fire Prevention Magazine on the Part B Forward Look.
As we had discussed this article is written in my name about a BRE project for ODPM.

| will of course be asking our people to check the grammar etc but | do need the OK from you in relation to what | can
and can't say. You will notice | have plucked three paragraphs from the exec summary of the forward look report. As
this report will be published before long | don't see any reason not to include it but that, of course, is up to you.

This is a real cheek but can you let me know today. Anna Hayes wants the text for the 28th {tommorow!).
I'm off to pull another wall down now.

Regards
Brian
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